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Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Project – Change Request 
 
Dear Mr Johansson,  
 
Further to the Rule 8 Letter dated 22 October 2024, we note the Examining Authority’s 
(ExA) Procedural Decision regarding the Applicant’s request to make 10 changes to the 
accepted Application. 
 
In respect of Proposed Change 9, the Applicant wishes to clarify in response to the ExA’s 
comments that a new Land Plot has not been created by this change. Rather, an extension 
to an existing Land Plot (20-003) has been made to the north, as well as a reduction to the 
same existing Land Plot in the west. The Applicant can confirm that no new land interests 
have been brought in by extending the northern boundary of Land Plot 20-003. Therefore 
the Applicant considers that the creation of a new Land Plot specifically for this purpose is 
not required.  
 
As such, the Applicant does not intend to submit additional revisions of the onshore Land 
Plans [AS-019] or the Book of Reference [AS-035] to show any changes on this point. The 
Applicant does however note that following review, there is an omission in the version of the 
Book of Reference submitted with the change request, namely that the land area in the 
description for the (as changed) plot 20-003 shows as 173,861 sq m, this should be 69,153 
sq m. The Applicant accordingly encloses with this letter an updated version of the Book of 
Reference (Revision D), in both Tracked and Clean versions, correcting that and 
respectfully requests that the Examining Authority accepts this as an additional submission.    
 

mailto:fiveestuaries@rwe.com


   

Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Ltd 

 

On this basis, the Applicant would like to proceed on the basis of the change 
request being accepted and carry out consultation on the Proposed Changes 2, 4, 5, 6, 9 
and 10 under the Infrastructure Planning (Compulsory Acquisition) Regulations 2010. 
 
If you have any questions about this, or if there is any further information we can provide, 
please do not hesitate to contact the team. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

D Mailer 
Diane Mailer 
Project Lead 
Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm Ltd 
 


